PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:09 AM
To: Snead, Paul

Cc: LevyCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Site Visit Docs

Paul,

The staff has no changes to the latest request. However, | would like to ask that PEF remain flexible once we
get there.

Thanks,

Doug.

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: FW: Site Visit Docs

Doug:

Any change in the staff’s requested itinerary for the tour since | sent you the ASLB itinerary last week?
If not, we will plan to include items 1 through 4 and a general orientation of the site.

Please advise.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Bruner, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:02 PM

To: Snead, Paul

Cc: LevyCOL Resource; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ
Subject: Site Visit Docs

Paul,

See the attached for the sites that the NRC staff would like to visit on April 10. The staff is asking for a tour for
sites 1 through 4, but will manage on their own for the remaining areas. | also have one additional person
attending; Mohammad Haque.

Thanks,

Doug
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